Vaughn, Lorena

From: Edwin Olivares Huerta <Edwin.Olivares@greif.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 2:28 PM

To: Pittman, Lawrence; Ruben Ramirez

Cc: Robledo, Tony; Tates, Samuel; Murdock, Russell; Vaughn, Lorena; Jackson, Lori; Dennis
Hoffman; Frank Ingrassia

Subject: RE: EPA Region 6 : CAA 112(r) Enforcement - Delta Petroleum Baytown

Lawrence,

We are in receipt of the CA and FO.

Thanks!

Edwin Olivares | Sr. Environmental Manager — Americas | Greif | Global Industrial Packaging — North

America
2000 Lithonia Industrial Blvd | Lithonia, Georgia 30058 | M: +1 (470) 513-4043

www.greif.com

PACKAGING SUCCESS TOGETHER

LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | YouTube

From: Pittman, Lawrence <Pittman.Lawrence@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 2:23 PM

To: Edwin Olivares Huerta <Edwin.Olivares@greif.com>; Ruben Ramirez <Ruben.Ramirez@Greif.com>

Cc: Robledo, Tony <Robledo.Tony@epa.gov>; Tates, Samuel <Tates.Samuel@epa.gov>; Murdock, Russell
<Murdock.Russell@epa.gov>; Vaughn, Lorena <Vaughn.Lorena@epa.gov>; Jackson, Lori <jackson.lori@epa.gov>
Subject: EPA Region 6 : CAA 112(r) Enforcement - Delta Petroleum Baytown

Notice: This message originated outside of the Organization. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links or responding to requests for information.

Good Afternoon Mr. Huerta & Mr. Ramirez,
Attached is the Consent Agreement and Final Order issued by the United States Environmental Protection Agency,
Region 6 (EPA) concerning the Delta Petroleum Company, Inc. facility located in Baytown, TX owned and operated by

Delta Petroleum Company, Inc.

This Order requires Delta Petroleum Company, Inc. to comply with the provisions set forth in the attached Consent
Agreement and Final Order. '

The EPA requests that you immediately confirm receipt of this e-mail and the attached Consent Agreement and Final
Order. Please reply to all.

Thanks!

Sincerely,



Lawrence Pittman

Assistant Regional Counsel, RCRA & Toxics Enforcement Branch
Office of Regional Counsel (ORC-ER)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6

1201 Elm St., Suite 500 (ORCER)

Dallas, TX 75270

(214) 665-8381

Pittman.Lawrence(@epa.gov




